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From: Ssenfuma, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 3:47 PM

To: Fitzmaurice, Teri

Cc: Grennan, Mary Ellen; Hobrock, Cindy

Subject: FW: OHS Quarterly Meeting March/2016

Attachments: Office of Health Services Quarterly Meeting Minutes March 2nd 2016.docx; Slides 

DrShickerMarch2016 Quarterly.pdf

Meghan Foley DON is on the distribution list. 

Joseph SSenfuma, RN BSN 
Northern Regional Coordinator  
IDOC-Office of Health Services 
Stateville Correctional Center/NRC 
P.O.Box 112 
Joliet, IL 60434 
(815)727 3607 Ext. 7826 
State Cell (630) 991 7016 
Joseph.ssenfuma@doc.illinois.gov

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and 
any attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged, contains law enforcement database information, or otherwise 
protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and 
copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient or are otherwise not authorized to further disclose this message and its 
contents, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized 
and prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or 
unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the sender or the Illinois Department of Corrections. Thank you for your cooperation. 

From: Moss, Lisa  
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 12:52 PM 
To: Hinton, Melvin; Dempsey, Michael C.; DOC.DL-HCUA; DOC.DL-Health Care Group; Taylor, Gladyse; Bowen, Edwin; 
Hunt, LaShonda; Atchison, Mike; Hardy, Marcus; Gomez, David J.; Peck, Charles; Baldwin, John; Akright, Karen; Allen, 
Amber; Allender, Jon; Babb, Michelle; Bauman, Mary; Bishop, Lisa; Boyan, Katherine; Brown, Christine L.; Brown, Ruth 
A.; Bruns, Angelia; Cain, Lisa; Claussen, Carrie; Clement, Ashley; Cowger, Lori; Cunningham, Lorie A.; Daily, Brenda; 
Davidage, Angela L.; Davis, Ginger; Duffield, Nicolette; Foley, Meghan; Frainey, Keith; Franklin, Teri D.; Galvin, Kathy; 
Garcia, Cynthia L.; Garrett, Deborah R.; Garza, Melissa L.; George, Penny; Graves, Melinda; Greenhagen, Edna; Griffin, 
Susan; Hohnsbehn, Nona; Holscher, Andrea N.; Hopp, Lisa; Isaacs, Debbie; Jepsen, Tina; Johnson, Kimberly M.; 
Johnson, Lisa M.; Knebel, Jessica R.; Krebs, Lisa; Lane, Joshua M.; Lauderback, Schuyler; LeCrone, Laura; Lewis, Nichole; 
Lindorff, Lois; MacNutt, Diana; Martin, Ester; Martin, Phil; McGhee, Kimberly; Miller, Mary; Mincy, Lisa; Orkies, Jason; 
Pieters, Melissa; Powers, Jessica; Prather, Lisa; Roberts, Jodi; Rodgers, Annette; Rose, Robin; Rubsam-Seay, Kristina; 
Ryan, Meg; Shoemaker, Esther; Sidebottom, Renee; Ssenfuma, Joseph; Stewart-Stott, Catherine; Sudbrink, Becky; 
Vinyard, Nigel; Walls, Gail A; Wampler, Heather; Watts, Jennifer; Weathers, Marjorie; Weh, Robyn; Wesselmann, Jennifer 
C.; Wilson, Tami; Woodard, Mary; Wortley, Glenda; Yeates, Shellie; afunk; Afuwape, Emmanuel; Apostol, Solomon; 
Baker, Thomas A.; Bautista, Catalino; Bill Doan; Butler, Richard; Caldwell, Reynal; Chamberlin, Timothy ; Cheri Laurent; 
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Christian Gillespie; Coe, John B.; David, Alfonso C.; Duncan, George; Elazegui, Rozel; Garcia, Hector; James, Marshall; 
Kayira, Francis F.; Kottemann, Steve D.; Larson, Dennis P.; Lehman, Tom; Linda Pierce; Michael Adams; Mote, Doug; 
Nawoor, Abdur; Obaisi, Saleh; Rankin, William; Rod Matticks; Santos, Venerio M; Schaefer, Ronald W.; Scott, Michael; 
Shah, Bharat; Shah, Vipin; Sood, Kul; Thomas Baker; Tilden, Andrew; Trost, John 
Cc: Shicker, Louis; Killam, Lori; Hobrock, Cindy; Prather, Lisa; Ssenfuma, Joseph 
Subject: OHS Quarterly Meeting March/2016 

On behalf of Dr. Louis Shicker, Agency Medical Director. 

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any attachments 
might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged, contains law enforcement database information, or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure 
under applicable law. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient or are 
otherwise not authorized to further disclose this message and its contents, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of 
this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of 
confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the sender or the Illinois Department of Corrections. Thank you for your cooperation.
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